
Teton County Idaho Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda 
Monday November 9, 2015 9:00 am 

150 Courthouse Drive, Driggs, ID – 1st Floor Meeting Room 
 

 
9:00 Meeting Called to Order – Cindy Riegel, 
Commissioner    Amendments to Agenda 
9:00 RECREATION PLANNER POSITION – Jason Boal 

1. Review of Recreation Planner Position  
9:30 Open Mic  

(if no speakers, go to next agenda items) 
  

DEPARTMENT BUSINESS  

9:45  TETON CO JUVENILE PROBATION – Renee Leidorf 
1. JPO Quarterly Report 
Public Works – Darryl Johnson    
1. Solid Waste – Saul Varela, Supervisor 

a. Transfer Station Update 
b. Landfill Update 
c. Landfill Cap Update 
d. Waste & Recycling Collection Contract 
e. Solid Waste Fee – Public Notice 

2. Road & Bridge – Clay Smith, Supervisor 
a. Road & Bridge Crews 
b. Water Tank Purchase 
c. IWORQ Update 

3. Engineering 
a. LHTAC - Local Rural Highway 

Investment Program (LRHIP) 
b. FY 2017 Local Highway Safety 

Improvement Program 
4. Fairgrounds Administrator 
5. Facilities 

a. Courthouse Masonry Repairs 
b. Eagle Sculpture 

Information Technology– Greg Adams 
1. County Password Policy 
2. Grant Funds Expenditure Approval  
 

 
 

 
PROSECUTING ATTORNEY – Kathy Spitzer 
1. Non-Motorized Ordinance 

 
Clerk – Mary Lou Hansen 

1. Canvass Results of Nov. 3rd Election 
2. Agenda for Dec. 3 Employee Meeting 
3. Dental Insurance Renewal 

 
11:30 – 12:30 ELECTED OFFICIAL AND DEPARTMENT 
HEAD MEETING 

1. Policy Review  
 

12:30 – 2:00 LUNCH with Rudd & Co. auditors  
GIS, Rob Marin 
1. GIS Update 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS (will be dealt with 
as time permits) 
1. Approve Available Minutes 
2. Other Business 

a. Liquor License Reform 
b. E911 Grant  
c. Social Media Policy  
d. Solid Waste Fee PR Discussion 
e. Pocatello Regional Postal Center Push 

to Re-Open 
f. Priorities Check-Up 

3. Committee Reports 
4. Claims 
5. Executive Session for Personnel Matters per  

IC74-206(1)(a) & (b)
 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 

 
Upcoming Meetings 
 
Nov 19 12:00 noon 

Sixth District CEO meeting in Rexburg 
Dec 14 9:00 am Regular BoCC Meeting 

Nov 23 9:00 am Regular BoCC Meeting Dec 28 9:00 am Regular BoCC Meeting 
    

 

hwolgamott
Typewritten Text
*Items on the agenda are now linked. Click on items of interest to go directly to supporting documents. Please note: there are not always documents for every item on the agenda*



Teton County GIS Department 
                            150 Courthouse Drive, Room 107     Page 1 

Driggs, ID 83422 

 

 
FROM: Rob Marin, GIS Coordinator 
TO:  Board of County Commissioners 
RE:  GIS Update  
DATE:  October 30, 2015 
MEETING: November 9, 2015 

 
 
Parcel Data Rectification Project / Greenwood Mapping Contract 
In 2013, the BOCC approved a parcel data improvement effort, based on a budget of $75,000 divided 
equally over three fiscal years (subject to re-approval each year). The plan was to employ Greenwood 
Mapping (of Wilson, Wyoming) to draw parcels according to original surveys and deeds, with the goal of 
improving parcel accuracy throughout Teton County. The GIS coordinator also contributed to this county-
wide re-mapping effort, while simultaneously performing day-to-day parcel updates (ongoing lot splits, 
boundary adjustments, and plat amendments). The rationale was to leverage the contractor’s cadastral 
mapping expertise and advice, while allowing the GIS Coordinator to focus more on daily GIS services. If 
the one-person GIS staff of Teton County had attempted this effort alone, the timeframe for completion 
may have exceeded eight years, and routine mapping support to the County would have suffered. 
 
Of the $25,000 allocated to the GIS Department’s Contracting and Services Account for FY 2015, the 
County paid just over $20,000 to Greenwood Mapping for parcel rectification work. A GIS intern was 
hired using $2,000 of these funds for an unrelated short-term building-mapping project approved by the 
BOCC. The remaining funds were spent on a one-time software purchase (the ArcGIS Spatial Analyst 
Extension), also approved by the BOCC. 
 
As of October, 2015, approximately 12,180 parcels have been reviewed and rectified as part of the 
parcel project, out of a total of 13,825. This represents 88% of parcels in the county. See attached 
map. All three cities have been completed, along with the more heavily developed areas between 
them. These were the priority areas identified by the BOCC prior to the 2014 election. See attached 
before and after examples, to get an idea of how far off some of our parcels were. Also included are a 
couple of examples of deed overlap and missing legal documentation. 
 
Just over 70% of the rectified parcel work was performed by Greenwood Mapping, with the remainder 
performed by the GIS Coordinator. An estimated 1,645 parcels have yet to be reviewed or revised. This 
puts us well ahead of schedule to complete the parcel project within the allotted three-year timeframe and 
estimated $75,000 budget.  
 
However, the remaining parcels include some notable technical mapping challenges. These include: 
poorly described rural parcels in areas completely lacking survey control; government lands requiring 
interagency deed searches; and the Teton Springs Resort, which has been amended so often that its platted 
parcels are spread across more than 100 recorded instruments. Greenwood has created a list of 
“unfixable” parcels, which will require further research by the Assessor and in some cases amended deeds 
and surveys. 
 
While parcel accuracy has been vastly improved, I must caution that our parcel data is far from perfect. 
Vague and conflicting legal descriptions, along with misaligned or erroneous surveys, are facts of life in 
the parcel-mapping world, and sometimes mean we cannot simply adjust the parcel location and fix the 



Teton County GIS Department 
                            150 Courthouse Drive, Room 107     Page 2 

Driggs, ID 83422 

problem. We have left some of these conflicts visible on the parcel layer so as not to hide serious issues. 
Where parcel misalignment is minor, we generally snap boundaries together based on our best 
interpretation of intent. 
 
Web Map Changes 
Rapid changes in the consumption of Internet content, primarily the explosive adoption of mobile devices 
and new operating systems, forced the GIS Department to re-evaluate the utility of our online Web maps 
this year. I have recently developed new interactive maps based on mobile-friendly Web technology. 
 
This revolution in consumer electronics is a major issue throughout the GIS industry, as the typical 
consumer of online data is no longer a desktop PC user. The maps I deployed about three years ago, based 
on the then-popular Adobe Flex platform, are not accessible by consumer tablets and smartphones using 
Android, iOS (Apple) and other non-Windows mobile operating systems. In fact, they were sometimes 
problematic even with desktop Mac users. Yet, by some estimates, non-Windows devices now represent 
85% of computer devices shipped worldwide! Local realtors have been clamoring for more a mobile-
friendly GIS solution. 
 
Over the last couple of months, I reconstructed all of our public-facing, interactive Web maps as 
new, mobile-friendly map applications. I used ESRI’s new Web App Builder, a Javascript / HTML-
based developer tool that creates apps that automatically reformat for use by tablets, phones and 
desktop computers on a variety of popular operating systems.  
 
I removed all of the old desktop-only maps, with the exception of the old Address and Parcel Map 
application, which remains in the Map Gallery alongside the new version. Both versions remain live in 
order to ease transition to the new format, which has similar functions but a slightly different interface 
and additional tools. I have also posted video tutorials on the GIS Department page to assist the public 
and Teton County staff in adapting to the new maps. So far, public feedback has been nothing but 
positive. I would like to encourage all County officials and staff to familiarize themselves with these new 
maps and their functionality, both to assist them in their jobs and enable them to answer public inquiries 
about the GIS system. 
 
It should be noted that Web App Builder is an “out-of-the-box” web-development tool, with limited 
options for customization. Further custom tailoring of the apps I’ve created is possible, but requires 
Javascript / HTML programming skills beyond my current skill set. Hiring out such tasks to a Web 
developer is not cost-effective at this time. One contractor I contacted estimated a $30,000 expense to 
convert just our Flex-based Address and Parcel Map into a mobile-friendly app—which I did in Web App 
Builder at no cost beyond my time (albeit with less customization). I will confer with our new Web 
contractor to see if he can assist in minor customization needs as they arise. 
 
Aerial Imagery Updates 
In 2008, the fledgling Teton County GIS department acquired high resolution aerial imagery (1-ft. / pixel) 
from Aero-Graphics, a photogrammetry service in Utah. The cost was about $30,000. It was a vast 
improvement over 1-meter National Agriculture Imagery Program (NAIP) data which was, and still is, 
available for free. In 2012, our GIS software vendor, ESRI, updated its free online imagery service with 
July, 2011 imagery at 1-ft. resolution. This precluded the need to fly another aerial photography mission 
for the next few years, especially considering the nearly non-existent growth in Teton County at the time.  
 
However, as we move toward 2016, this online imagery has not been updated further, and the County is 
now experiencing accelerated growth. The Assessor, Public Works and Planning have all expressed the 
need for more up-to-date imagery to keep track of changes on the ground. ESRI has so far not been 
willing to commit to an imagery update for our area, but I have an inquiry on this topic pending with their 
tech support.  
I recently shopped for two new bids on flying a new imagery mission, to get an idea of current costs. 
The lowest estimate is from Aero-Graphics, who quoted $15,200 for 1-ft. or $28,775 for 6-inch 



Teton County GIS Department 
                            150 Courthouse Drive, Room 107     Page 3 

Driggs, ID 83422 

resolution, county-wide imagery. The County’s Appraiser indicated that the 6-inch imagery would 
be especially advantageous to his work. 
 
I am also currently investigating new subscription-model imagery services, where data is automatically 
updated from satellite data at prescribed intervals for a set fee. Generally this imagery would be 1-ft. 
resolution (comparable to what we use now). I have yet to receive a quote from the vendor I recently 
contacted. We’ll see if this is a cheaper solution.  
 
I want the BOCC to keep in mind that we may need to set aside funds for updated imagery come 
the next budget cycle, as I seek out the highest quality, most cost-effective solution. 
 
 
 
 
 



I

Legend
Rectified Parcel Area (10/16/2015)
Unrectified Private Parcels
Public Land
County Boundary

Parcel Rectification Project: 
End of Second Fiscal Year (2015)













Page 1 of 5                Minutes of Board of Teton County Commissioners:  October 26, 2015 

Board of Teton County Commissioners 

MINUTES: October 26, 2015 
Commissioners’ Meeting Room, 150 Courthouse Drive, Driggs, Idaho 

 
9:00 Meeting Called to Order – Cindy Riegel, Commissioner    Amendments to Agenda 

 EASTERN IDAHO PUBLIC HEALTH - Geri Rackow 
1. Review of Annual Report  

 
9:30 Open Mic (if no speakers, go to next agenda items) 
 

  TETON COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION – Renee Leidorf, Chief Juvenile Probation Officer 
1. Minnesota Multistate Contracting Alliance for Pharmacy (MMCAP) Contract 

 

Public Works – Darryl Johnson, Public Works Director   
1. Solid Waste – Saul Varela, Supervisor 

a. Landfill Cap Update 
b. Waste and Recycle Collection Contract 
c. Solid Waste Fee – Public Notice 

2. Road & Bridge – Clay Smith, Supervisor 
a. Re-construction of N3000W 

3. Engineering 
a. W6000S Road Reconstruction 
b. Local Rural Highway Investment Program (LRHIP) 

4. Facilities 
a. Courthouse Directory Signs 
b. Eagle Sculpture 
c. Noteworthy Performance Award Recommendation  

 

Planning & Building – Jason Boal, Planning Administrator               
1. Applications 
2. Long-Range Projects 
3. Recreation Planner Position 
4. Law Enforcement Center Art Display 

 

Emergency Management – Greg Adams - Emergency Management Coordinator/ IT Administrator 
1. IT Projects 
2. CAI Contract 
3. JCorp Contract  
 

Clerk – Mary Lou Hansen 
1. Quarterly Budget Review 
2. New Lead Auditor  
3. Resolution 2016-1026 adopting revised fee schedule for FY16 
4. 2016 Health Insurance Decisions  

 

ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS (will be dealt with as time permits) 
1. Approve Available Minutes 
2. Other Business 

a. Beer and Wine Licenses 
3. Committee Reports 
4. Claims 
5. Executive Session (if necessary) for Indigent per IC 74-206(1)(d) 

 

ADJOURN 

Draf
t 



Page 2 of 5                Minutes of Board of Teton County Commissioners:  October 26, 2015 

 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:  Cindy Riegel, Kelly Park   
 
OTHER ELECTED OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Prosecutor Kathy Spitzer, Clerk Mary Lou Hansen 
 
Commissioner Riegel called the meeting to order at 9:02 am and led the Pledge of Allegiance.   
 
EASTERN IDAHO PUBLIC HEALTH   
District Director Geri Rackow distributed and reviewed the Annual Report for FY 2015 (Attachment #1). She 
said the district’s relatively low salaries made it difficult to recruit and retain qualified staff. Educating the 
public about EIPH and the services provided was a major goal of every employee during the past year.  Ms. 
Rackow highlighted the accomplishments and challenges of the four different EIPH divisions, which include: 
(1) Health Preparedness, Promotion & Surveillance; (2) Environmental Health; (3) Family & Community Health 
Services; and (4) WIC/Nutrition. Dr. Gary Rillema, Director of the Family & Community Health Services 
Division, said 737 Teton County residents received a total of 1,200 vaccines through the immunization program. 
He explained the Parent as Teachers program and other services provided by his Division. 
 
OPEN MIC  
Dave Hudascko of RAD Curbside said his business remains on schedule for the Nov. 1 waste-hauler transition.  
  
JUVENILE PROBATION  
 Chief JPO Renee Leidorf said recent staff changes at Tri-County Probation have resulted in the closure of the 
drug testing lab in Rexburg. Redwood Lab in California is the recommended replacement. In order to be eligible 
for state contract pricing at Redwood Lab, Teton County must enter into a facility agreement with MMCAP 
(Minnesota Multistate Contracting Alliance for Pharmacy.) Ms. Leidorf said there is no cost involved and that 
Prosecutor Spitzer has reviewed and approved the agreement.  
 
 MOTION.  Commissioner Riegel made a motion to  approve a Facility Membership Agreement with 
MMCAP in order to obtain state contract pricing at Redwood Lab. Motion seconded by Commissioner Park and 
carried. (Attachment #2)  
 
PUBLIC WORKS   
Public Works Director Darryl Johnson reviewed his bi-monthly update (Attachment #3).  
 
SOLID WASTE. Construction of the landfill cap was completed October 16. Weather permitting, the cap will 
be seeded, perimeter fencing installed and lysimeter pad constructed, by the end of October.  
  
ENGINEERING. Mr. Johnson has obtained wetland mitigation project cost estimates from Alder 
Environmental for the two preferred options related to the W6000S reconstruction project. They estimate that 
design of the Heimerl project will cost $5,000 and construction will cost about $20,000.  Design of the Fox 
Creek Channel re-alignment project will cost $15,000 and construction will cost at least $50,000. Mr. Johnson 
said Friends of the Teton River supports both projects. Unfortunately, FTR has no funding available to help pay 
the cost of the project and federal funds cannot be used for wetland mitigation projects. A project will be 
selected made after Mr. Johnson confirms that the landowners involved in both projects are still willing to 
cooperate and provide permanent protection for the land.  
 
 MOTION.  Commissioner Park made a motion to submit a 2015 request to the Local Highway Technical 
Assistance Council seeking a $100,000 Local Rural Highway Improvement Project grant for a triple coat of chip 
seal on a segment of N500W as recommended by the Public Works Director. Motion seconded by 
Commissioner Riegel and carried. (Attachment #4) 
 
Mr. Johnson said the Road & Bridge crew would reconstruct the road prior to application of the grant-funded 
chip seal.  
 

Draf
t 



Page 3 of 5                Minutes of Board of Teton County Commissioners:  October 26, 2015 

 MOTION.  Commissioner Park made a motion to approve out-of-county travel for the Public Works Director 
to attend the Idaho Association of Highway Districts and Idaho Association of County Engineers & Road 
Supervisors joint conference in Boise November 9-13. Motion seconded by Commissioner Riegel and carried.  
 
Later in the meeting, the Board discussed whether Commissioner Park should also attend the conference. 
Commissioner Park would like to become a member of the LHTAC Board of Directors in order to represent 
Teton County and southeast Idaho when grant funding decisions are made. He believes attendance at this 
conference will help that effort. He would also like to learn more about roads in general and specifically to 
understand whether the county’s use of bentonite as a binding agent is more cost-effective than magnesium 
chloride. Commissioner Riegel wondered if the travel expense was justified and if Commissioner Park would 
benefit from the entire week-long conference or just certain portions. After more discussion, the Board 
concluded that Commissioner Park could attend the conference.  
 
FACILITIES. Courthouse signage needs to be updated due to the recent re-assignment of GIS, Public Works 
and Weed Supervisor offices. A $1,436 estimate has been obtained from Sign Pro for replacement signs.  
 
 MOTION.  Commissioner Park made a motion to purchase new directory signs at a cost not to exceed $1,436 
using money from contingency account #1-18-526. Motion seconded by Commissioner Riegel and carried.  
 
 MOTION.  Commissioner Park made a motion to approve a $500 Noteworthy Performance Award for Troy 
Jones in recognition of his performance during the facilities manager transition. Motion seconded by 
Commissioner Riegel and carried. (Attachment #5)  
 
PLANNING & BUILDING  
Planning Administrator Jason Boal recommended approval of Robert Lallatin’s request for an Insignificant Plat 
Amendment combining two lots into one in Valley Vista Estates. (Attachment #6).  
 
 MOTION.  Commissioner Riegel made a motion to approve the Insignificant Plat Amendment for Valley 
Vista Estates as requested, based on the findings of fact contained in the staff report. Motion seconded by 
Commissioner Park and carried. 
 
Mr. Boal reviewed a flow chart illustrating the Land Use Development Code Revision Process as determined by 
the Planning & Zoning Commission October 20 (Attachment #7). The lack of dates reflects the fact that the PZC 
is focused on completing a thorough review, not on meeting a specific schedule. However, Mr. Boal said the 
PZC is highly motivated to complete the revision process as quickly as possible. He is coordinating with the 
University of Idaho to insure that their analysis contains the information requested by the PZC.  
 
 MOTION.  Commissioner Park made a motion to approve the MOU with Teton Arts Council regarding the 
outdoor art display at the Law Enforcement Center. Motion seconded by Commissioner Riegel and carried 
unanimously.  
 
Mr. Boal said the phone booth and art at the northeast corner Law Enforcement Center completes the final 
requirement necessary in order to receive a Certificate of Occupancy for that building.  
 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY  
IT Administrator Greg Adams reviewed his memo providing details about $29,183 worth of IT software and 
hardware urgently needed for the county’s computer network (Attachment #9). Items requested include 2 new 
servers, 2 new power supply units, a firewall, etc. He explained the lack of storage space that caused the county 
network to be off-line this morning and said the items requested will only benefit the county-wide network, 
except that the email server and firewall will also benefit the Sheriff’s secure network. The FY 2016 IT budget 
includes $5,500 for a new server; remaining cash or contingency funds will be needed for the remaining amount.  
 
 MOTION.  Commissioner Park made a motion to approve expenditure of up to $23,683 out of contingency 
account 01-18-526 to purchase the items listed in Mr. Adams’ report. Motion seconded by Commissioner Park 
and carried.  

Draf
t 



Page 4 of 5                Minutes of Board of Teton County Commissioners:  October 26, 2015 

 
CONTRACTS. Commissioner Riegel thanked Mr. Adams for trying to modify the Computer Arts Inc.  
software contract to better protect the county. Clerk Hansen said CAI has provided excellent software and 
support services to the county for many years.  
 
 MOTION.  Commissioner Riegel made a motion to approve the Computer Arts software and support 
contracts for FY 2016. Motion seconded by Commissioner Park and carried unanimously. (Attachment #10)  
 
 MOTION.  Commissioner Park made a motion to approve the IT Service Agreement with JCorp Services. 
Motion seconded by Commissioner Riegel and carried. (Attachment #11)   
 
CLERK   
The Board reviewed the 9-30-15 quarterly reports prepared by Clerk Hansen (Attachment #12). She said the FY 
2015 fiscal year will be closed October 27. The general fund contingency started with $82,000 and ended with 
$13,588; $30,000 was needed for excess jail days, $15,349 was needed to help fund the building inspector 
vehicle, and the balance was spent for a variety of smaller cost items. Clerk Hansen said her July 1 “remaining 
cash” projections were more accurate than last year’s.  
 
  MOTION.  Commissioner Park made a motion to hire the new Lead Auditor at 88% of the Market Rate. 
Motion seconded by Commissioner Riegel and carried unanimously.  
 
 MOTION.  Commissioner Park made a motion to approve Resolution 2015-1026 adopting the updated Fee 
Schedule for FY 2016. Motion seconded by Commissioner Riegel and carried. (Attachment #13) 
 
 MOTION.  Commissioner Riegel made a motion to approve the premium split for employee health insurance 
as presented. Motion seconded by Commissioner Park and carried unanimously. (Attachment #14) 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE  
 MOTION.  Commissioner Park made a motion to approve the minutes of October 13 and October 21 as 
presented. Motion seconded by Commissioner Riegel and carried.  
 
 MOTION.  Commissioner Park made a motion to approve a beer and wine license for the Teton Arts Council 
7th annual Souper Bowl. Motion seconded by Commissioner Riegel and carried.  
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS. Commissioner Park reported on the special Tri-County Probation meeting made 
necessary by the resignation of a long-time employee who managed the drug testing lab. Her departure caused 
the Board to decide to close the lab and re-structure some staff duties. Commissioner Park said the changes will 
have no net impact on the Tri-County budget or to the amounts contributed by each county.  
 
Commissioner Riegel attended a meeting of the High Country RC&D cloud seeding steering committee. She 
learned that Idaho Power is a major funding source for cloud seeding efforts, but that cities and counties, 
including Teton, are also asked to make cloud seeding donations. Commissioner Riegel subsequently learned 
that  Teton Soil Conservation District supervisors don’t think the program benefits the county.  She has invited 
Idaho Power to attend a future meeting this winter in order to explain the benefits of cloud seeding.  
 
  MOTION.  Commissioner Park made a motion to approve the following claims as presented, provided the 
Sign Arts claim is clarified. Motion seconded by Commissioner Riegel and carried.  
 
 FY 2015  

General .......................................  $2,573.97 
Court-Bonds ..................................... 707.50 
Solid Waste  ................................. 11,100.70 
TOTAL ...................................... $14,382.17  
 
 

Draf
t 



Page 5 of 5                Minutes of Board of Teton County Commissioners:  October 26, 2015 

FY 2016 

General .................................... $119,729.97 
Road & Bridge ............................... 1,609.94 
Court & Probation  ...................... 29,332.86 
Court-Bonds .................................. 6,749.25 
Revaluation .................................. 10,400.00 
Solid Waste .................................. 15,406.75 
Ambulance ................................... 15,591.78 
Sheriff Grants ................................ 4,163.28 
Fairgrounds & Fair ........................ 1,239.55 
TOTAL .................................... $204,223.38  

 
MOTION. At 12:27 pm Commissioner Park made a motion to adjourn. Motion seconded by 
Commissioner Riegel and carried. 
 
 
 
 
________________________________   ATTEST _____________________________ 
              Cindy Riegel, Commissioner            Mary Lou Hansen, Clerk  
 
  
Attachments:  #1 Eastern Idaho Public Health FY 2015 Annual Report 
 #2 MMCAP application and agreement  
 #3 Public Works update  
 #4 Grant Application Proposal – 2015 LHTAC Local Rural Highway Investment Program  
 #5 Troy Jones Noteworthy Performance Award Recommendation  
 #6 Insignificant Plat Amendment Request – Valley Vista Estates  
 #7 Land Use Development Code Revision Process as of 10-21-15  
 #8 MOU with Teton Arts Council  
 #9 Memo regarding IT projects and contracts  
 #10 Computer Arts Inc. contract  
 #11 IT Service Agreement with JCorp Services  
 #12 Quarterly Financial reports for quarter ending 09-30-15 
 #13 Resolution 2015-1026 adopting revised county fee schedule  
 #14 Final 2016 rates for employee health insurance 
 
  
  
  Draf

t 



Mayor Smith, Mayor Hoopes, Chairman Leake, 
 
Attached is the Driggs Resolution supporting the effort to reform Idaho Liquor law by pursuing 
the creation of a new class of license to be called the Resort City Restaurant License. 
 
We respectfully request that you consider adopting a similar resolution of support for the 
effort.  No financial commitment is implied with this resolution.  Also attached is a copy of the 
most current draft concept for your review.  The intent of this effort is to improve the business 
viability of our local restaurateurs.  This is the culmination of many years of effort by myself, 
former Mayor Dan Powers, and Driggs Council Member Ralph Mossman, as well as other 
business owners and elected officials around the state.  We believe we have a very good chance 
of accomplishing the task this year, and ask that you indicate your support for this through 
passage of a similar resolution. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Mayor Hyrum Johnson, 
 
City of Driggs 
60 South Main Street 
Driggs, Idaho  83422 
www.driggs.govoffice.com 
facebook.com/DriggsIdaho 

208-354-2362 (phone) 
208-354-8522 (fax) 
 

http://www.driggs.govoffice.com/
http://facebook.com/DriggsIdaho


Chairman Leake, in response to your request - attached is a document we sent to our legislators 
last year.  It was the opening of the dialogue with them which resulted in the concept now being 
pursued - to create a new class of license called the Resort City Restaurant License.  (That 
concept is presented in the document I sent previously together with the resolution language.) 
 
Some key points: 

 Idaho liquor-by-the-drink licenses are allocated based on city population.  In addition 
Idaho has created a number of 'exception' or 'specialty' licenses.  Examples are golf 
courses, ski resorts, airports, and various other tourist attractions or amenities.  

 Currently there are in Teton Valley (or could be under current statutes) more out-of-city 
(specialty) facilities allowed to serve liquor than in-town facilities.  If a visitor tires of the 
bar atmosphere of our current in-town restaurants holding state quota licenses, then they 
must drive outside the city to access additional options at one of these facilities.  This 
draws revenue out of the cities, and even out of the state (Targhee). 

 Current liquor law in Idaho is arcane.  It discourages investment by prospective 
businesses (restaurants and hotels) and earns our state a poor reputation in the tourism 
community. 

 We are asking the legislature to reform Idaho liquor law comprehensively as neighboring 
states have done in previous years.  Given their resistance to comprehensive reform, we 
are asking for the creation of this new class of license. 

 The new license is a restaurant - not a bar - license.  Significant restrictions would 
distinguish the two and prevent the new license from morphing into a bar. 

Again I respectfully request that the Board of County Commissioners adopt a resolution of 
support for this effort.  I am asking the City of Victor for a similar resolution. 
 
Thank you for your consideration.  Let me know if you have any further questions. 

 Copy of The economic case for liquor law reform... 
 
 
 
 
Mayor Hyrum Johnson, 
 
City of Driggs 
60 South Main Street 
Driggs, Idaho  83422 
www.driggs.govoffice.com 
facebook.com/DriggsIdaho 

208-354-2362 (phone) 
208-354-8522 (fax) 
 

 

https://docs.google.com/a/driggsidaho.org/document/d/12n_k8te4Celw8NNpFBOOxCeNKHIA7QkoNpFM7H9Uhjo/edit?usp=drive_web
http://www.driggs.govoffice.com/
http://facebook.com/DriggsIdaho


On Sun, Sep 6, 2015 at 7:42 AM, Bill Leake <bleake@co.teton.id.us> wrote: 
Thanks Hyrum, 

 
Before acting on this, it would be helpful to have the history and a more in depth understanding of the 

impacts, pros, cons, advantages, and disadvantages.  Is there a written analysis that can be provided to 
enlighten us on the details and history that lead to this resolution.  I fully support the concept but will 

need more information before I can move forward with proposing a county resolution.   

 
Bill 

 
Bill Leake  

Chair, Teton County Idaho Board of Commissioners 
208-521-4689 

bleake@co.teton.id.us 

 
From: Mayor Johnson [mayorjohnson@driggsidaho.org] 
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2015 11:16 AM 

To: Bill Leake; Zachary Smith; Gloria Hoopes 
Cc: Holly Wolgamott; Robert Heuseveldt; Jeff Potter; Wayne Maness; Molly Absolon; Tim Wells; Cindy 

Riegel; Kelly Park 

Subject: Driggs Resolution on Liquor License reform 

Mayor Smith, Mayor Hoopes, Chairman Leake,  
 
Attached is the Driggs Resolution supporting the effort to reform Idaho Liquor law by pursuing 
the creation of a new class of license to be called the Resort City Restaurant License. 
 
We respectfully request that you consider adopting a similar resolution of support for the 
effort.  No financial commitment is implied with this resolution.  Also attached is a copy of the 
most current draft concept for your review.  The intent of this effort is to improve the business 
viability of our local restaurateurs.  This is the culmination of many years of effort by myself, 
former Mayor Dan Powers, and Driggs Council Member Ralph Mossman, as well as other 
business owners and elected officials around the state.  We believe we have a very good chance 
of accomplishing the task this year, and ask that you indicate your support for this through 
passage of a similar resolution. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
 
 
 
Mayor Hyrum Johnson, 
 
City of Driggs 
60 South Main Street 
Driggs, Idaho  83422 
www.driggs.govoffice.com 
facebook.com/DriggsIdaho 

mailto:bleake@co.teton.id.us
mailto:bleake@co.teton.id.us
mailto:mayorjohnson@driggsidaho.org
http://www.driggs.govoffice.com/




Teton County Social Media Policy 
Revised 11/4/2015 

1 | P a g e  

 

Purpose 
This policy establishes guidelines for the establishment and use by Teton County of social media sites (including 
but not limited to Facebook) as a means of conveying Teton County (“County”) information to its citizens and 
visitors alike. 

The intended purpose behind establishing Teton County social media site(s) is to disseminate information from the 
County, about the County, to its citizens. 

Teton County has an overriding interest and expectation in deciding what is “spoken” on behalf of the County on 
County social media sites. 

For purposes of this policy, “social media” is understood to be content created by individuals, using accessible, 
expandable, and upgradable publishing technologies, through and on the Internet. Examples of social media the 
County may choose to use are Facebook, Twitter, and Nixle. For purposes of this policy, “comments” include 
information, articles, pictures, videos or any other form of communicative content posted on a County social media 
site(s).  

General Policy 
1. The establishment and use by any County department of County social media sites are subject to approval 

by the Board of County Commissioners (BoCC). All County social media sites shall be administered by 
County Public Information Officers and Information Technology (IT) staff.  

2. County social media sites should make clear that they are maintained by the County and that they follow 
the County’s Social Media Policy.  

3. Wherever possible, County social media sites should link back to the official Teton County website for 
forms, documents, online services and other information necessary to conduct business with Teton 
County.  

4. The Public Information Officer (County Executive Assistant) will monitor all content on County social media 
sites to ensure adherence to both the County’s Social Media Policy and the interest and goals of Teton 
County.  

5. Social Media Contacts from each department that share information via social media sites will monitor the 
content for their department to ensure adherence to both the County’s Social Media Policy and the interest 
and goals of Teton County.  

6. The County reserves the right to restrict or remove any content that is deemed in violation of this Social 
Media Policy or any applicable law. Any content removed based on these guidelines must be forwarded to 
the Public Information Officer including the time, date, and identity of the poster, when available.  

7. These guidelines must be displayed to all users.  
8. The County will approach the use of social media tools as consistently as possible, enterprise wide.  
9. The Teton County website at www.tetoncountyidaho.gov will remain the County’s primary and predominant 

internet presence.  
10. All County social media sites shall adhere to applicable federal, state and local laws, regulations and 

policies.  
11. County social media sites are subject to the Idaho Public Records Act. Any content maintained in a social 

media format that is related to County business, including a list of subscribers, posted communication, and 
communication submitted for posting, may be a public record subject to public disclosure.  

12. Comments on topics or issues not within the jurisdictional purview of the Teton County may be removed.  



Teton County Social Media Policy 
Revised 11/4/2015 

2 | P a g e  

 

13. Employees representing Teton County government via County social media sites must conduct 
themselves at all times as a representative of the County and in accordance with all County policies.  

14. The use of social media by County employees is intended for the sole purpose of County business. 
Personal use is not acceptable. 

15. This Social Media Policy may be revised at any time.  

Comment Policy 
1. As a public entity the County must abide by certain standards to serve all its constituents in a civil and 

unbiased manner.  
2. The intended purpose behind establishing County social media sites is twofold; one is to disseminate 

information from the County, about the County, to its citizens and two is to engage in a dialogue with 
citizens and visitors or potential visitors.  

3. Comments containing any of the following inappropriate forms of content shall not be permitted on Teton 
County social media sites and are subject to removal and/or restriction by the Public Information Officer or  
Social Media Contacts: 

a. Comments not related to the original topic, including random or unintelligible comments;  
b. Comments that cannot be verified as factual; 
c. Profane, obscene, violent, or pornographic content and/or language;  
d. Content that promotes, fosters or perpetuates discrimination on the basis of race, gender, color, 

religion, sex, national origin, mental disability or physical disability  
e. Defamatory or personal attacks;  
f. Threats to any person or organization;  
g. Comments in support of, or in opposition to, any political campaigns or ballot measures;  
h. Solicitation of commerce, including but not limited to advertising of any business or product for 

sale;  
i. Conduct in violation of any federal, state or local law;  
j. Encouragement of illegal activity;  
k. Information that may tend to compromise the safety or security of the public or public systems;  
l. Content that violates a legal ownership interest, such as a copyright, of any party.  

4. A comment posted by a member of the public on any County social media site is the opinion of the 
commentator or poster only, and publication of a comment does not imply endorsement of, or agreement 
by, Teton County, nor do such comments necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of Teton County.  

5. The County reserves the right to deny access to Teton County social media sites for any individual, who 
violates the County’s Social Media Policy, at any time and without prior notice.  

6. The Public Information Officer and Social Media Contacts shall monitor County social media site(s) for 
comments requesting responses from the County and for comments in violation of this policy.  

7. When a Teton County employee responds to a comment, in his/her capacity as a Teton County employee, 
the employee’s name and contact number should be made available at the beginning of the post feed. The 
employee shall not share personal information about himself or herself, or other County employees.  

8. All comments posted to the Teton County Facebook site are bound by Facebook’s Statement of Rights 
and Responsibilities, located at http://www.facebook.com/terms.php, and the County reserves the right to 
report any violation of Facebook’s Statement of Rights and Responsibilities to Facebook with the intent of 
Facebook taking appropriate and reasonable responsive action.  

 

http://www.facebook.com/terms.php


Bannock County delegation to lobby Postal Service 
USPS promises to maintain standards 
Staff Writer 

POSTED: 04:07 PM MDT Oct 20, 2015 UPDATED: 05:12 PM MDT Oct 20, 2015  
 

 
POCATELLO, Idaho - 

A delegation of Bannock County leaders will travel to Washington D.C. October 27 to press the 
United States Postal Service to reopen the Flandro Mail Processing Center. 
 
Mayor Brian Blad met with Post Office representatives from Salt Lake City Tuesday."Ultimately 
though," said Blad, "we feel our concerns would be best addressed by officials in Washington, D.C." 
 
The rest of the delegation will include Chubbuck Mayor Kevin England, Bannock County 
Commissioner Howard Manwaring, Pocatello Planning and Development Services Director Lon 
Crowell, and Old Town Pocatello Inc. Executive Director Stephanie Palagi. 
 
The processing center was closed in April 2015.  Mail once processed in Pocatello is now being sent 
to Salt Lake City. 
 
Blad believes the postal service decision is having an adverse impact on mail customers. 
 
"Businesses cannot operate efficiently and people who depend on timely mail service are at the 
mercy of USPS. This is simply unacceptable," said Blad. 
 
U.S. Postal Service District Manager Darrell Stoke said the post office revised service standards in 

http://www.localnews8.com/1557590


January 2015 to implement a two-day delivery standard for local First-Class Mail.  
 
He said the action was part of a national change, not one affecting only Pocatello.  
 
The USPS says mail volumes in the Pocatello area have decreased dramatically over the past few 
years.  Letter mail volume is down by more than 20 percent in that time. 
 
The Post Office said it has attempted to minimize the impact on its customers and employees, 
according to Stoke. 
 
The Gateway Station Office in Pocatello is still open and continues to process mail for delivery on 
Pocatello's carrier routes.  It is also a Post Office transportation hub and Bulk Mail Entry Unit. 
 
Stoke told Blad Tuesday that the postal service would continue to to work hard to deliver the best 
possible mail service for all customers. 

 



BoCC Priorities – updated 9/21/15 added items 21, revised 4, 8, 20 

1)  Land Fill Cap rebuild & 5000South   

2) Centennial Sentry Eagle – install on Court House Lawn – Leake to contact MD for design 

and cost estimate for 100 to 300sqft with benches & plaque 

3) Finalize Non-Profit Funding Support Policy 

4) Staffing additions/funding for:  

a. Animal Control,  

b. Facility Mgmt/PW Support & LEC Part Time Custodian (Posted),  

c. IT moved to Greg Adams (Done),  

d. Economic Development increased support from $15K/yr to $25K/yr plus $10K for 

Tourism (Done),  

e. Weed Control/Natural Resource Specialist (Posted), and  

f. Recreation (Continue to define position) 

5) Address Affordable Housing, Public Transit, and Regional Planning 

6) P&Z Code Development and Adoption Process 

7) Housing Authority Pathforward – Sept 16th mtg 

8) Solid Waste Disposal and Recycling Hauler Contract – Awarded, lesson learned 1) figure 

out how to get word out about major decisions before the BoCC and use of Press 

Releases to announce and explain basis of major decisions affecting residents 

9) Solid Waste Fee structure changed to per parcel assessment per Idaho Statutes – issue 

paper explaining why and post on county website 

10) Frontage Road Dust Abatement 

11) Extent of support for Farm-to-Market roads 

12) Future Gravel Pit needs 

13) Teton Scenic Parkway resolution – meet with key entities to discuss pros and cons 

14) Resolve Smith Canyon Access road infringement 

15) Future R&B Facility Needs – Driggs is interested in getting this done within the 

next 5 years 

16) FY16 Road Priorities and reevaluate current roads being maintained by the county 

17) Update Capital Improvement Plan and Impact Fees – need to get board members 

18) Finalize <5 acre ag exemption procedure 

19) Cost of growth and how to calculate it.  Basis for economic prosperity through 

expanding the Tax Base.  What is Teton Valley’s optimum population relative to quality 

of life and sustainability 

20) How to improve communications on what is going on in County Govt. – consider 

publishing this priority list and include putting a notice in the Tax Notice mailing of 

public forum meeting dates/time 

21) Support Education Excellence 




